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Digitized from Box 128 of The Ron Nessen Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

March 12, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JANE DANNENHAUER

FROM: Connie Gerrard
Ron Nessea's office

Would you kindly put William Greener on the access
list to pass between the Weot Wing and EOB without
individual clearances each time? He [requently comes
to Mr, Nessen's office - at least oace daily and .
often more than that « and is eacumbered by haviag te
have an individual clearance each time,

Mr, Creener is the public affairs man for OMB,
Thanks,
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RESTRICTION CODES

(A) Closed by Executive Order 12356 governing access to national security information. %D
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(B) Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
(C) Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in the donor’s deed of gift.
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December 31, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JANE DANNENHAUER

FROM: RON NESSEN

Bill Greener and Pat Coyle have now officlally laft my staff.
‘fhymﬂ“mm&%hk’cpwrmm
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Would you please see to it that thelxr cancelled passes are

retarned to them, elther throegh my office or directly to
mm«mﬂummmnamwnn

the Peostagon.
Thank you.
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